CAPT. RUBIN MALHOTRA

QHSE Superintendent | Container Operations

📞 +91 9810973705, 9999957463 🔞 rubinmalhotra@yahoo.com 🔗 www.linkedin.com/in/capt-rubin-malhotra

• ATS One Hamlet, Tower -7, Flat -7222, Noida, Sector -104, Pin - 201301.



SUMMARY

I am an experienced QHSE Superintendent and Master Mariner with 17 years in the maritime industry, specializing in safety management and regulatory compliance. I have a proven ability to lead teams, conduct audits, and implement effective safety measures. My experience with internal audits and incident investigation enables me to promote a strong safety culture while ensuring operational excellence.

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS



Prevented Flag Detention

Facilitated swift release of detained vessel at New Castle, Australia, within 12 hours by bridging the gap between master and Flag State Inspector.



Safety Culture Development

Cultivated a safety-focused culture within teams, promoting continuous improvement aligned with organizational objectives.

₩

PSC Inspection Preparations

Prepared various vessels for PSC inspections, and cleared the inspections with good results.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

04/2023 - Present •

QHSE Marine Superintendent

Anglo Eastern

A maritime company specializing in vessel operation and management.

- Ensure compliance through customized SMS training upholding safety culture objectives.
- Proven track record in planning, resource allocation, maintenance quality control, and workforce supervision.
- Conduct navigational audits and provide advice to the Master on nautical matters.
- Investigate accidents/incidents, propose corrective/preventive measures and present findings.

08/2021 - 02/2023

Master

Anglo Eastern

A maritime company specializing in vessel operation and management.

- Overall in charge of a multimillion-dollar merchant vessel, overseeing valuable cargo & safety of a multinational crew.
- Preparation of the vessel for audits, surveys, and inspections to ensure compliance.
- Maintained an incident-free track record, prioritizing safety and environmental responsibility.
- · Accountability for cargo, stowage, ship's accounts, crew's wages, and all ship-related certifications.

05/2014 - 08/2021

Chief Officer

Anglo Eastern

A maritime company specializing in vessel operation and management.

 Ensured compliance with company and legal guidelines, and monitored crew investigations and navigation using advanced electronic devices.

CERTIFICATION

Integrated ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 and ISO 45001:2018 Internal Auditor Course

Internal Auditor Certification

ISM-ISPS-MLC Internal Auditor for Shipping Companies As per ISO 19011-2018

Large Vessel Ship Handling Simulator

Ice Navigation

EDUCATION

• BSC Nautical Science (Certificate of Equivalency)

Association of Indian Universities

08/2006 - 05/2006 • Diploma in Nautical Science
Tolani Maritime Institute

06/2004 - 04/2004 • 12th Grade

Don Bosco School, Delhi